Roxanne Maher

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hello Kevin:

| have received your request.

Thank you,
Roxanne

Roxanne Maher

Wednesday, May 21, 2025 1:58 PM

Kevin J. Dombrowski; Gary St. Vil

Gary St. Vil; Naomi Rodriguez; Fred Allyn, Ill; Roxanne Maher
RE: Special Town council meeting

From: Kevin J. Dombrowski <KJDom@Iedyardct.org>

Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2025 1:56 PM

To: Roxanne Maher <council@ledyardct.org>; Gary St. Vil <GSVil@ledyardct.org>
Subject: Fw: Special Town council meeting

Forgot to include Gary on first submit

Kevin

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

Get Outlook for Android

From: Kevin J. Dombrowski

Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2025 1:53:21 PM
To: Roxanne Maher <council@ledyardct.org>
Subject: Special Town council meeting

Roxanne

In accordance with item 2 on the Town Council Rules of Procedure, | would like to request a Special
Town Council Meeting to be held tomorrow, Thursday, 5/22 at 5pm for the purposes of discussing the

2025/26 proposed budget due to failing at t referendum.

Request that this meeting be held in place of the 5/27 meeting to support timeliness required per the

Charter.
Thanks
Kevin



